NEW MEXICO

OIL. CONSERVATION GOMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

FHOCRO0oOX

12C Eest Choeo

Jaiary 09, 1087

Northwest Production Corporation
520 8imms Building
Ybucrerque, Muw Mexico

Re: Application for Duel Gas Completion of
Northwest Production Corporaticn Well
ntn 2-29 Located in Section 29-"6N-4W
Pi¢ Arritve Counly, YNew Mexico.

Gentlemen:

By this letter we are granting tentestive approval for the dual completion
of tiro above well in the Grarerocs-Dskote and Meseverde {crmaticns.

It iz understood that the wsll will Le equipped as set cut in your
application, with the additicnal stipulation that jou install & side-
door choke in the 2-3/8" tubing atove the production packer. It is a
requirement in the 3en Juan Basin that side-doer chokes be installed in
the tubing in cases where double tubing strings are not tc be rune

Upen finel completion, application for sdministrative spproval should
be made to Mr., A, L. Porter, Sants Fe, N,M.

Tours very truly

Supervisor, District #8

ECA ks

cct Mr, A, L. Porter
0CC, Santa Fe, N.M.



